



Home



My Network



Jobs

Marc Brouillard (He/Him)

CTO for the Government of Canada



- Government of Canada



- Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada · [Contact info](#)

500+ connections

Connect

More

About

Experienced senior executive with a strong background in High-Tech, Telecommunications, and Federal Government, focused on bringing technology, process, and people together to solve complex business challenges.

Activity

6,265 followers

Marc hasn't posted lately

Marc's recent posts and comments will be displayed here.

[See all activity](#)

Experience



11 yrs 6 mos

Chief Technology Officer for the Government of Canada

Sep 2016 - Present · 5 yrs 5 mos

Ottawa, Canada Area

Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat

Senior Director, Client Service Delivery & Deputy CIO

Apr 2011 - Aug 2016 · 5 yrs 5 mos

Ottawa, Canada Area

Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat

Acting CIO

Jan 2015 - May 2016 · 1 yr 5 mos

Ottawa, Canada Area

Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat

[See all 4 positions](#)



VP Business Development

ThinkWrap Solutions Inc.

Mar 2007 - Aug 2010 · 3 yrs 6 mos

Kanata, Ontario, Canada

Dir. of Sales, US & Intl Markets

MTS/Allstream

Sep 2004 - Feb 2007 · 2 yrs 6 mos

Responsible for Information Technology Services US Business Development within the Fortune 500 market.

Account Executive



Jun 2001 - May 2004 · 3 yrs

Responsible for Information Technology Services Business Development within the Ottawa High-Tech Telecommunications and Federal Government

Nortel Account Manager

MONTAGE eIntegration (Now MTS/Allstream)

Jun 1999 - May 2001 · 2 yrs

Responsible for servicing the Nortel account for all their Information Technology and eBusiness Solutions requirements.

[See all 10 experiences](#)

Education



Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology

Sommelier Certification, School of Hospitality and Tourism
2003 - 2004

Wine knowledge has become an important tool in every aspect of the hospitality industry as well as a desired skill in the general business



Algonquin College of Applied Arts and Technology

Computer Science
1992 - 1995

The Computer Science diploma program is designed to prepare students for a career in computer applications programming, database design and

High School

1984 - 1989

Skills

Program Management · 68



Endorsed by Howard T. and 3 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 5 colleagues at Government of Canada



Endorsed by Jeannine Erb and 3 others who are highly skilled at this



Endorsed by 7 colleagues at Government of Canada

Management · 40



Endorsed by 2 colleagues at Government of Canada



Endorsed by 6 people who know the skill

[See all 28 skills](#)

Recommendations

Received

Given



Daniel Dupéré

Program & Project Re-Alignment, M&A, Operations, TI Governance
December 7, 2009, Daniel was Marc's client

Marc is an extremely efficient account executive that's always looking for his customer's best interest. He understands and acts on the customer requirements. We used the services of Thinkwrap under the Marc's supervision on our project and found them to be very efficient. He

Blair Butler

Retired

September 24, 2006, Blair worked with Marc on the same team

Marc is a very dedicated account executive that always puts the customers' best interest first. He effectively thinks "out-of-box", works well with partners, and he has the ability to assemble the right resources (people, software, hardware) to meet every challenge. It was always a pleasure for me

Christian Figueredo

Director, CARM Solution Delivery

September 23, 2006, Christian worked with Marc but on different teams

Marc is professional and is highly customer focused. I worked directly with Marc on a project and he struck the right balance of ensuring customer needs were met while also working effectively with the project team that was focused on delivering on time and within budget. I really enjoy working



Languages

French

Interests

Influencers

Companies

Groups

Schools

Jeff Weiner

Executive Chairman at LinkedIn / Founding Partner Next Play Ventures

10,692,944 followers

Don Tapscott

Co-Founder and Executive Chairman at Blockchain Research Institute

773,276 followers

[See all 9 influencers](#)

Ad ...

James, stay informed on industry news and trends



James, grow your career by following
Walmart Canada

[Follow](#)

People Also Viewed



Paul Girard • 3rd+

Executive Director & Chief Information Officer at Government of Canada

[Connect](#)



Katie Rosolen Daoust • 3rd+



Catherine Luelo • 3rd+
Chief Information Officer of Canada

Connect

Jeffrey Johnson • 3rd+
Director at Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat | Secrétariat du Conseil du Trésor du Canada

Connect



Vernon von Finckenstein • 3rd+
Director General Core Services Enablement Team at Government of Canada

Connect

Show more

People you may know



Daniel Coward
Strategic Advisor at BEBA Botanica

Connect



Jo-Elle Craig
Peer Mentor at The University of British Columbia

Connect



Sylvanna Carnello
Digital Engagement Coordinator at lululemon

Connect



Ryan Jones
Project Manager @ CONCOST HOLDINGS INC.

Connect



Tapasya Menon
Student at University of British Columbia | Faculty of Management

Connect



 LEARNING

Add new skills with these courses, free for 24 hours



Leadership Tips, Tactics and Advice

119,468 viewers



Startup Stories: Physician Aid Makes Medical Spanish Course



The Leader's Guide to Mindfulness (getAbstract Summary)

39,636 viewers

[Show more on LinkedIn Learning](#)

